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Enterprise Information Management (EIM)

Industry Day – 10 July 2003

Questions and Answers 

One on One Sessions

131.  How are you defining IMT?  What do you have to interface, what products compose IMT?  

A - An IMT is the new name for "form."  The IMT technology will replace the FormFlow software and introduce a new approach for the processing of data through the use of IMT's.  The IMT is an intelligent form that encapsulates the form logic and the underlying data into a single file in a non-proprietary Extensible Markup Language (XML) format.  Secure digital signatures, automatic routing of the form to recipients, and support for non-connected users are just some of the benefits of the IMT. Future releases of the tool can include automatic information population, synchronization of form data with AF databases, and integration with AF workflow solutions. 

132.  The first contract expecting to be awarded on 30 Sep, you are providing to the integrator some GFE off the first contract, what wasn’t clear is whether you were looking for someone to come in and provide all these or separate from the 30 Sep contract?   

A – Only the EIM product toolset will b awarded on 30 Sep.  Services provided by the integrator will be in a follow-on RFP.

133.   When it comes to products that are recommended, if they are already in the GCSS framework how do you decide whether you are going to use those or buy new ones?

A -  Once they are received, we will have to negotiate with the vendor.

134.  Regarding the WebSphere interface, is it a requirement that tools bid would have to work on WebSphere as an apps server, does it have to be a WebSphere based product?  

A – The selected COTS product set must be an XML, web-based accessible tool.

135.  Regarding Documents Management (DM), when you roll it out, you will still have a lot of hardcopy integration into your electronic – how will you manage this issue with so many users?  

A – There are currently no plans to turn legacy, hard copy into electronic records.

136.  The electronic, digital signaturing was not mentioned, but are you looking at this within your scope?

A – Yes, the tool suite will need to be PKI capable.

137.  Who supplies the Common Access Card (CAC) services currently?  

A – DEERS/RAPIDS issue the cards.  Log on services are provided by Windows 2000 Active Directory.

138.  Item 2.2.8 – distribution control.  It states that faxes, email to distribute documents.  Is the fax interface a firm requirement?

A – As of today, yes.  However, as electronic signaturing becomes more prevalent, the need for faxes will be less.  Also see question #59.

139.  How do you want the software priced out and what approaches are being considered?

A – All approaches will be reviewed and considered.  We’re looking for creativity in our approach. 

140.  You may be looking at licensing costs of  $2-3 hundred million dollars.  Is your budget going to support something at that level?  

A – It will be an uneven funding stream.

141.   What is the proposal format and how do we propose alternatives?  Are you looking for a stepladder quantity, financial lease,  - what is the best approach for sending in 2-3 different alternatives?

A – We will provide you with instructions for the proposal format in the RFP.  We will be as succinct as possible.  We will be purchasing the software incrementally.  We are looking for the contractors to provide a pricing strategy.  If you are going to submit more than one alternative or an alternate proposals, I would suggest that you provide each proposal as a separate submittal so that there is no confusion as to what you are submitting.  

142.   Feeding the EDW, is that for historical purposes or is that for the operational database?

A – Historical purposes.

143.  Is leasing being considered?

A – All options will be considered.

144.  What is the relationship between IBM and PureEdge?

A - IBM is providing the Content Management suite for storage and security and PureEdge provides the XML presentation software application.

145.  Other than the records management area, is there any requirement for supporting classified data?  

A - We are planning for installations on both the NIPRnet and SIPRnet.

146.   Regarding the product set as GFE, how many contracts have you seen go out that way?  Were they successful?  

A – Yes.  Active directory is among example of successful rollout of GFE.

147.  What do you really mean by data reuse?

A - EIM Data Reuse is the reapplication of previously defined workflow templates and information collected by the Information Management Tools (IMT).

148.  So if we work the native apps, then we can work with workflow templates?

A - Initially yes, there are some GCSS issues.  (Delete)

149.  Item 2.2.3.2 - Security classification guide, can you clarify this?

A - The security classification guides refer to the following: DoD standards/instructions, Air Force System Security Instructions, Air Force 31- and 33-series publications, DoD 5015.2 STD, Chapter 4.

150.  There is an objective number 10, support quick load resources, is that really focused on the phase 3 stuff?

A - Yes, the 10th EIM objective will be covered in the acquisition will support implementation and change agent activities.

151.  When you release the RFP, will there be a library or are you just going to use the web page to do that?  For example, IBM, PureEdge, will there be access to these documents?

A – Everything relevant to the RFP will be posted on HERBB.

152.  Would Lockheed-Martin be in advantageous position for the follow-on integration contract?  Would they excluded from bidding?  Can they bid on the follow-on contract?

A – Yes, they are able to bid.  

153.  ESC has recommended Livelink; can you take an unbiased view when looking at products for the product set?

A – The EIM SPD and Program Office remain product neutral.  

154.  If you go the route you’ve selected, and you select the toolset, would the contractor have to get their own training on the product set, or would you offer training to contractors?

A – During the implementation phase, the RFP will layout the criteria for a successful bidder.  

155.  I know within AFMC there is a Livelink tool purchased for workflow, RIMS for RM; is EIM to replace these tools or will they be integrated with these tools?

A – The AF-CIO’s governance is to implement a corporate COTS selected product set.

156.   Are you not considering using the CTS contract vehicle for this?

A – All contracting vehicles are being considered.  As we have stated there is not yet an approved acquisition strategy.  The approval is expected around 15Aug03

157.   Will Lockheed-Martin will be oci’d from presenting on this effort?

A – No determination has been made concerning Lockheed Martin.

158.   Aside from the product purchase, is there possibility for holding one of these [acquisitions] back for small business?

A – No acquisition strategy has been approved.  We anticipate providing small business ample opportunity under this acquisition

159.   There was an office called the HIP office, has there been anything in terms of lessons learned?

A – EIM is not a follow-on to that office.  

160.  Assuming your major milestones of acquisition [product set] are met, what are the major milestones of implementation throughout the Air Force?

A –  This will be discussed in other EIM acquisitions.

161.  Can industry assume that the AF-CIO has done a lot of planning for this project?

A.  Several organizations have done some independent work for an interim capability.  They have developed capability documents, which have been consolidated into a single document.  The contractor will use this document to determine the EIM product capabilities.

162.  Do you have measurement of best value?  

A.  No.  We use common sense approaches.

163.  Can Enterprise Information Technology Acquisition (EITA) be used on this project after EITA award?

A.  Yes.

164.  Which phase will deal with legacy data?

A.  The answer depends on the legacy data/stove pipe that is examined.

165.  Digital Signatures?  What document types need to be electronically or digitally signed?

A – Those documents that need to have the source authenticated.
166.  Regarding user “attributes,” are we to assume that this data will be aggregated into EIM? (i.e.,  name, rank, training info from multiple legacy systems) or will it remain in those legacy systems without being consolidated?

A – The EIM solution will need to be capable of storing user attributes as well as accessing them from legacy systems.

167.  AFDPO – will that organization be buying the COTS products?   

A – AFDPO selected PureEdge as one of the EIM product set components.

168.  Is there going to be a mechanism for products to be added to the tool set as new requirements are identified?  

A - In accordance with organizational needs, the EIM PMO will help coordinate new capabilities necessary for integration into the EIM tool suite.

169.  If licenses will be funded by the using organizations rather than centrally funded, how will you manage that issue?  

A – The EIM PMO will coordinate both licensing and funding issues.

170.  What is the process that affected the change to COTs?

A – Results of the RFI, market place research, product surveys, demonstrations show that COTS solutions can satisfy AF EIM capabilities.  

171.  Regarding DoD 5015.2, is Chapter 2 / 4 certification required?

A – Yes, you must be Chapter 2 and 4 certified.

172.  In terms of viewing content management, will it be viewed through the AF portal?

A – The AF portal will provide the presentation and authentication layers.  

173.  The EIM solution is also envisioned to be on the command and control side [GCCS] as well?

A – Yes.

174.  Where do you think the initial implementation would take place?

A – The possibilities are Air Staff or Major Air Commands.

175.  We saw mention of approximately 1.2 million users?

A –  The RFP will provide notional figures for the number of user licenses required.

176.  Do you think the draft SOO will remain fairly close to the final product?

A – Yes, a few things may change.

177.  Will you have an ASP for the second contract for integration?
A – The ASP will lay out the strategy for both the purchase of the product set and the follow-on integration/implementation contract. 

178.  Is there a definition of the roles for integrator and implementer?

A – Integrator deals strictly with putting the product set on GCSS-AF IF.  Implementer is the one who goes out to the field and implements the product with training, etc.

179.  Will vendors have to show how their products integrate?

A – Yes.  We will evaluate this in the past performance section of your proposal.

180.  When the tool set is selected, will that contractor be prevented from bidding on the follow-on contracts?

A – No.

QUESTIONS UNANSWERED WERE DETERMINED NOT TO BE RELEVANT TO THE EIM RFP.

Note:  We will not entertain questions regarding the questions/answers contained in this document.  It is provided for informational purposes only.


